
Office of Homeless Services 
560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 • San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044 

Phone: (909)501-0610 • Fax: (909)501-0622 
Email: homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov • Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/  

 
 

         

 

 

 
Meeting date, 
time, and 
place 

Date:        January 9, 2025   
Time:       2:00 – 3:30 p.m. 
Location: San Bernardino County Sheriff’s Dept. – Central Station 
                Main Conference Room 
                655 E Third Street 
                San Bernardino, CA 92415 

CES Committee members must attend the meeting in person. 
 

The public may observe the meeting online at: 
                                    Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 255 137 019 047 *** Passcode: Mw6xU2NH 
 

Dial in by phone +1 661-568-6806,,213942991#  Conference ID: 213 942 991# 
Note: Please remember to MUTE your phones.  DO NOT place this call on hold should you get 

another call.  Hang up and then rejoin the meeting    
 

To address the Coordinated Entry System (CES) committee regarding an item on the 
agenda, or an item within its jurisdiction but not on the agenda, please complete and 
submit a Public Comment Request form or if you are joining us virtually, indicate by 
typing “Public Comment” in the chat box. Requests must be submitted before the item is 
called for consideration. Speakers may address the CES committee for up to three (3) 
minutes total on the Consent agenda, up to three (3) minutes on each item on the 
Discussion agenda, and up to three (3) minutes total on Public Comment. 
                                                                                                               Time 2:00 pm 

Call to Order Chair or Designee will call the meeting to order 

2:00 – 2:10 pm 
Invocation/ 
Pledge 

Chair or Designee will lead the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Introductions Chair or Designee will lead the Introductions of the Coordinated Entry 
System Committee Members  

 
Agenda Items: The following items are presented for informational, consent, and discussion purposes. 
 
 

 

Public 
Comment 

Any member of the public may address the Coordinated Entry System (CES) 
committee on any matter not on the agenda that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the CES committee. 

Item No. 

                                        Consent 
Action on Consent agenda - The motions and votes for Consent agenda items are taken as 
a single action.  If the committee directs that an item listed on the Consent agenda be held 
for further discussion, the item will be addressed under “Deferred Items” listed on the 
Discussion agenda 

1 
Approve Minutes of the October 10, 2024, CES Meeting 
– Sharon Green, Chair  
 

2:10 – 2:15 pm 

       Regular Meeting of the:  
 Coordinated Entry System (CES) Committee 

mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov%E2%80%A2
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWVhZGI1MTYtNzRlZi00MmQyLTk2NTQtZjViZDg3NzFiMmEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2231399e53-6a93-49aa-8cae-c929f9d4a91d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228ed02b69-a0c6-433a-b697-66275ee631bb%22%7d


Office of Homeless Services 
560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200 • San Bernardino, CA 92408-0044 

Phone: (909)501-0610 • Fax: (909)501-0622 
Email: homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov • Website: https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/  

 

 

         

 

 

 

 

 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, 

coordinated and evaluated and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

 

THE COORDINATED ENTRY SYSTEM COMMITTEE MEETINGS ARE ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN 

ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF 

HOMELESS SERVICES AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE 

OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS LOCATED AT 560 E. 

HOSPITALITY LANE, SUITE 200, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408-0044. https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/  AGENDA AND 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE, SUITE 200, SAN 

BERNARDINO, CA 92408-0044. 

 

Item No.                                         Discussion/Action Item 

2 Any Deferred Items from the Consent agenda  

3 

Discuss and approve for members of the CES Committee 

to conduct integrity checks on agencies, including the 

frequency, members, agencies, and data. 

–  Sharon Green, Chair 
 

2:15 – 2:45pm 

4 

Review preliminary data regarding current providers and 

service provision 

–  Sharon Green, Chair 

 

2:45 – 3:10pm 

5 
Set the date, time, and location for the next CES meeting.  

–  Sharon Green, Chair 
 

3:10 – 3:20pm 

 Committee Member Comments  

 

Individual committee member comments. Each member 

is given 3-minutes to make comments.  

 

3:20 – 3:30pm 

 Adjournment  3:30pm 

 

Next CES 

Meeting 

 
 

Thursday February 13, 2025 

Location: First 5, Commissioner Room  

735 E. Carnegie Drive, Suite 150, San Bernardino, CA 92408 

 

mailto:homelessrfp@hss.sbcounty.gov•
https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/


3 
 

 
Outreach and Coordinated Entry System (CES) Committee  

Regular Meeting 
 

October 10, 2024 
10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

 
 
     Minutes Recorded and Transcribed by Melanie Gonzalez Ganceda (Program Specialist II), Office of Homeless Services 

TOPIC PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME 
Call to Order Sharon Green, Chair • The meeting was called to order at 10:36 a.m. 

 Road traffic struggles occurred resulting in the late arrival of some Board Members. 
 Board Members who arrived on time agreed to wait for the rest of the Board Members to obtain a quorum. 
 Total of 7 Board Members = 4 Board Members for a quorum. 

• Sharon Green asked Kameron Grosvenor Imitation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Introductions Sharon Green, Chair • Members of the public were not introduced.  

CES Members Present  • The following CES members or their alternates were present for the meeting:  
 Sharon Green, William Lamas, Kameron Grosvenor, Astrid Johnson  

• The following CES members or their alternates were absent for the meeting:  
 David Rabindranath, Susan Buckley (Sue Walker – alt.), Mike Jones  
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME 

  • Public Comment: None 
 

CONSENT PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME 
Approve Minutes of the April 11, 
2024, Outreach and CES Committee 
Meeting 

Sharon Green, Chair A motion was made by Kameron Grosvenor seconded by William Lamas.     
 

• 2 members were in favor: Sharon Green, Astrid Johnson 
• 0 members were opposed. 
• Absent: David Rabindranath, Susan Buckley (Sue Walker – alt.), Mike Jones 

 
The motion was approved.  
 

PRESENTATION PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME 
  No presentations were made. 

 
 
 

 



4 
 

DISCUSSION PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME 
Approve the CES Policies 
 

Sharon Green, Chair The Chair opened discussion on approving the CES Policies.  
 

• Sharon Green – stated she thinks the Committee did an amazing job of dissecting and putting policies back 
together to make sure each area was covered. 

• Sharon Green – opened for motion to approve and any discussion 
 Asked Committee to go back and review, specifically pages 10 and 15 (Committee’s potion starts) 
 Mentioned a lot of detail was added to ensure there are no discrepancies about what is supposed to be 

happening with the CES and outreach. 
 Stated a portion/piece about complaints was added, which includes an element that when there is a 

complaint for instance from the high desert region, Sharon Green being from the high desert will not 
participate so that it is a fair process, with no preferential treatment or bias to ensure the complaint is taken 
seriously as it impacts the county and people being served. 

 Shared that before starting this process, there were several complaints, specifically one about her, and how 
it went to the appropriate agency and had to go through a process of answering questions to resident and 
Federal Business Bureau. 

• William Lamas – mentioned it was a huge process to review and assess previous policies 
• Sharon Green – provided opportunity for comments after motion of approval. 

 Kameron Grosvenor – mentioned she thinks they have a good working document and excited to see 
implementation of it, and getting all different agencies on board and ensure they are following it 

 William Lamas – agreed with Kameron Grosvenor and stated this is a living document so as CoC grows 
and with different changes from the State/Federal there will be an opportunity to review and will be 
reviewing regularly 

 Aziza Manual - mentioned her goal is to eliminate barriers that providers have with not understanding the 
process, and if providers feel supported by having ISCUW 211+ available, the barriers can be eliminated; 
stated ISCUW 211+ is here to support the providers through this process especially with matchmaker 
process and new CE Agency program; empower providers to reach out for support. 

 Gail Maddox - stated is also excited and is next steps of serving population in need. 
 Ruben Mendoza – no comments right now only because has not taken the time to review the policy in its 

entirety, just happy will improve alignment of public and private sectors. 
 Melanie Gonzalez Ganceda – shared the policies will go to ICH at the next meeting and posted on the San 

Bernardino County Homeless Partnership (SBCHP) website; stated following all of this, OHS and ISCUW 
211+ will be collaborating to provide training on the CES concepts and policies by having one larger-scale 
virtual training in November, but still in planning process and agencies will still have opportunity to request 
this training individually in-person or virtual 

 

A motion was made by William Lamas seconded by Astrid Johnson. 
    

• 2 members were in favor: Sharon Green, Kameron Grosvenor 
• 0 members were opposed. 
• Absent: David Rabindranath, Susan Buckley (Sue Walker – alt.), Mike Jones 
 
The motion was approved. 



5 
 

Discuss the formation of a new  
Ad-Hoc Committee to evaluate 
regulatory compliance from 
participating agencies 

Sharon Green, Chair The Chair opened discussion on forming an Ad-Hoc Committee to evaluate regulatory compliance from participating 
agencies. 
 

• Sharon Green – mentioned as Chair of Homeless Provider Network (HPN) has positioned themselves as taking 
money away, but don’t really check what is going on in the field and so this Ad-Hoc Committee is really to 
evaluate what is happening with the providers 
 Mentioned this effort would hold agencies accountable and gives training when training is needed, and 

when reports are received that one is going out and investigating. 
 Stated it is time for providers to step up and make sure everyone is effective. 

• Sharon Green - Requested to start with discussion of participating agencies that should be on this Ad-Hoc. 
 Kameron Grosvenor – asked if would just be looking at coordinated entry matters or confused on scope of 

work of Ad-Hoc. 
 Sharon Green – responded this Ad-Hoc is making sure everyone is accountable for excellence and ensured 

providers are structured properly that if there is a problem, the Ad-Hoc will help navigate to make sure 
provider is effectively providing services and housing; will be reviewing not only CES, but also outreach 

 William Lamas – stated will just be an assessment of organizations using CES and providing outreach to 
ensure they are providing the services they are intended to provide as this discussion came from HHAP 
recipients and questioning their services and responsibilities; this will be a review of programs that are 
funded. 

 Sharon Green – stated this review will help providers prepare for the monitoring and evaluations were 
money is being discussed or removed. 

 Kameron Grosvenor – mentioned being qualified to monitor on coordinated entry, but concerned about 
monitoring other agencies as she does not know enough about Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) so 
would not feel comfortable going out to assess PSH as this would be something OHS may do and wants to 
ensure the Ad-Hoc does not overstep their bounds more than they are ready to. 

 Aziza Manual – stated that supporting OHS in monitoring of agencies for compliance of CES is maybe 
where the CES Committee, Ad-Hoc, or ISCUW 211+ can come in; may have to be as gentle with providers 
as this is a new process and offering help rather than just stating repercussion.  

 Astrid Johnson – shared she has felt Morongo Basin does not really know what is going on with the rest of 
the county unless she attends a meeting; has felt there needs to be netter communication amongst 
everyone and suggests finding those that have an outstanding program (smaller non-profits) and looking at 
their best practices and use them as a model. 

 Sharon Green – stated this Ad-Hoc should be built with people that can give standards and examples of 
effectiveness for providers before applying for funding and providing services. 

 Sharon Green – stated will be taking this recommendation of establishing an Ad-Hoc to the ICH. 
 William Lamas – recommends first assessing what the Ad-Hoc can be, such as how 

many/recommendations of which individuals to be on Ad-Hoc and standards of goals (scope of work), and 
bring this back to the next CES Committee meeting; confirmed Ad-Hoc would provide progress of providers 
to CES Committee. 

 Sharon Green – confirmed placing the information of what individuals to be in the Ad-Hoc and their scope of 
work/responsibilities on the next CES meeting agenda, if everyone approves. 

• Sharon Green – asked if OHS can help put standards together and if providers will be included in Ad-Hoc. 



6 
 

 Melanie Gonzalez Ganceda – responded that it is up to the CES Committee if they would like providers 
included in the Ad-Hoc. 

 Kameron Grosvenor – anticipates meeting with OHS and ISCUW 211+ to discuss what individuals include 
and standards to brainstorm before the next CES Committee meeting; suggests for Ad-Hoc to include 
maybe one/two representatives from CES Committee, ICH, ISCUW 211+, outreach component (Mike 
Jones), and OHS (Melanie Gonzalez Ganceda). 

 Sharon Green – requested Marcus Dillard’s opinion on this. 
 Marcus Dillard – informed OHS started the best practices based on community meetings that have been 

held; loves idea of having an Ad-Hoc to support the providers needs, but need to make sure we are 
following the standards based on the funding to provide good advice; this can be accomplished by having a 
collaboration between OHS and this Ad-Hoc.  

 Sharon Green – recommends in moving this discussion to the next CES meeting agenda. 
 

A motion was made by William Llamas seconded by Astrid Johnson. 
   

• 2 members were in favor: Sharon Green, Kameron Grosvenor 
• 0 members were opposed. 
• Absent: David Rabindranath, Susan Buckley (Sue Walker – alt.), Mike Jones 
 
The motion was approved. 
 

Set the date, time, and location for 
the next CES meeting 
 

Sharon Green, Chair The Chair recommended the Committee meet on January 9, 2025 at same time. 
 
• William Lamas – asked if the there is a location established. 

 Melanie Gonzalez Ganceda – asked Committee if they are ok with current location; Committee agreed and 
informed it can be set. 

 Kameron Grosvenor – agrees current location works now that they know where it is at. 
 Astrid Johnson – mentioned current location was just difficult to find, but same time works. 

 
A motion was made by Sharon Green and seconded by Kameron Grosvenor. 
    
• 2 members were in favor: William Lamas, Astrid Johnson 
• 0 members were opposed. 
• Absent: David Rabindranath, Susan Buckley (Sue Walker – alt.), Mike Jones 
 
The motion was approved. 
 

 
 
 
 



7 
 

COMMITTEE ROUNDTABLE PRESENTER  
Adjournment  The Chair opened the floor for roundtable. 

 
• Sharon Green – informed at next meeting will also have calendar for 2025 and will not meet until next year. 
• Aziza Manual – informed hopefully at next meeting with have a date for care coordination meeting, which will 

start in 2025. 
• Sharon Green – adjourned meeting. 
 
Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:16 a.m. 
 

Next Meeting  The next Outreach and CES Meeting will be held on: 
 

Thursday January 9, 2025 
Location TBD 

 



State-funded Programs (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Agency Name Program Name 
Operating 
End Date 

Operating 
Start Date 

Program 
Active Project Type Code 

Inland SoCal United Way UW1 HDAP HFA (SSO) 2099-12-31 2019-04-19 Active Services Only 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 HDAP 211 CES (SO) 2099-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Street Outreach 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 HDAP 211 United Way (ES) 2099-12-31 2018-06-05 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City of Victorville COV HomeKey Wellness Center (ES) 2028-01-31 2023-12-04 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City of Victorville COV ERF-3 (SSO) 2027-06-30 2024-09-27 Active Services Only 
City of Victorville COV ERF-3 (SO) 2027-06-30 2024-09-27 Active Street Outreach 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 FSA (RRH) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 SA1 (RRH) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 Outreach (SO) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active Street Outreach 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 SA1 (ES) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City Of Redlands RED ERF 2 Super 8 CRS (ES) 2027-03-31 2023-08-24 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS Homekey Redlands (PSH) 2026-11-30 2022-11-01 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

San Bernardino Valley College SBVC - Jovenes HHIP (HP) 2026-10-01 2024-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
San Bernardino Valley College SBVC - Jovenes HHIP (RR-H) 2026-10-01 2024-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
San Bernardino Valley College SBVC - Jovenes HHIP Bridge Housing (TH) 2026-10-01 2024-01-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP 3 YAB (HP) 2026-09-30 2023-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP 3 YAB (SSO) 2026-09-30 2023-07-01 Active Services Only 
Desert Manna DM1 HHAP 3 V (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-12-19 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP Round 2 (TH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP Round 3 (TH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Services Association of Redlands FSA HHAP 3 (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Family Services Association of Redlands FSA HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Family Services Association of Redlands FSA HHAP 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 2 (ES) 2026-06-30 2022-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 2 (HP) 2026-06-30 2022-10-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 2 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-10-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (RR-H) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 



State-funded Programs (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (ES-V) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (SO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Street Outreach 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP Round 2 V (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-03-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP Round 2 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-03-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP Round 2 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-03-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP 3 V (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 2 (HP) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 3 (SSO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Services Only 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 2 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (PH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City of Ontario ONT HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS HHAP 2 Street Outreach (SO) 2026-06-30 2022-07-01 Active Street Outreach 

Victor Valley Family Resource Center 
VVF HHAP 2 Community Revitalization 
(RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (ES) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (SO) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Street Outreach 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (HP) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (RR-H) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
The Blessing Center, Inc. TBC HHAP R2 Houses of Hope (RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (SO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active Street Outreach 



State-funded Programs (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (SSO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active Services Only 
Symba Center SYM HHIP The Village (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Symba Center SYM HHIP The Village (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Impact Southern California ISC HHAP-3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2024-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Impact Southern California ISC HHAP-3 (PH) 2026-06-30 2024-10-03 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Mercy House 
MH1 HHAP Round 2 Housing Now: West 
End (HP) 2026-06-26 2021-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Mercy House 
MH1 HHAP Round 2 Housing Now: West 
End (RRH) 2026-06-26 2022-08-09 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

New Hope Village, Inc. NHV BHBH-DBH (ES) 2026-03-31 2024-03-28 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC HHAP Round 1 (SSO) 2025-06-30 2021-01-01 Active Services Only 
City Of Colton COL HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Colton COL HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP Round 1 (TH) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Transitional Housing 
Inland Counties Legal Services, Inc. ICL HDAP Legal Services (SSO) 2025-06-30 2018-09-03 Active Services Only 
Knowledge & Education for Your Success KEY HHAP Round 1 CV (RRH) 2025-06-30 2022-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your Success KEY HHAP Round 1 EV (RRH) 2025-06-30 2022-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your Success KEY HHAP Round 1 WV (RRH) 2025-06-30 2022-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (ES) 2025-06-30 2021-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-09-20 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (SO) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Street Outreach 
Mercy House MH1 HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mercy House MH1 HHAP Round 1 (RRH) 2025-06-30 2021-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-05-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV HHAP Round 1 (SO) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Street Outreach 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV HHIP BCC (ES) 2025-06-30 2020-06-17 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
SB Probation Department PRO HHAP 1 (ES) 2025-06-30 2021-06-22 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 



State-funded Programs (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

SB Probation Department PRO HHAP 1 (RRH) 2025-06-30 2021-06-22 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-25 2021-07-20 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS San Bernardino Homekey (PSH) 2024-12-31 2021-03-01 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH HHAP COVID19 H/M V (ES)  2020-04-13 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH BHBH Motel+ (ES-V)  2024-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Knowledge & Education for Your Success KEY SF HSP Interim Housing (RR-H)  2018-12-10 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your Success KEY SF HSP Prevention (HP)  2021-10-28 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC Project Homekey (PH)  2020-12-29 Active 
PH – Permanent Supportive Housing 
(disability required for entry) 

Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 PF Hospitality House Overflow (ES)  2014-01-02 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (SO)  2023-08-01 Active Street Outreach 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (ES)  2023-08-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (RRH)  2023-08-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL Homekey 2 (TH)  2023-09-01 Active Transitional Housing 

Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (PH)  2023-08-01 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC Round 1 (HP)  2023-08-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Barstow Community College District BCC HHIP Homelessness Prevention (HP)  2023-06-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Barstow Community College District BCC HHIP Rapid Rehousing (RRH)  2023-06-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Inland Valley Recovery Services IVR BHBH-DBH (ES)  2024-03-28 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Veterans Alcoholic Rehabilitation 
Program (VARP Inc.) VAR BHBH-DBH (ES)  2024-03-28 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

 103     
 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Agency Name Name 
Operating 
End Date 

Operating 
Start Date 

Program 
Active Project Type Code 

Barstow Community College District BCC HHIP Homelessness Prevention (HP)  2023-06-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Barstow Community College District BCC HHIP Rapid Rehousing (RRH)  2023-06-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
CE Agency CE Access Point  2024-04-29 Active Coordinated Entry 
Center for Spiritual Living CSL DV Inland Empire (ES) 2099-12-31 2018-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Center for Spiritual Living CSL PF Emergency Shelter (ES)  2023-01-01 Active Other 
Children's Fund, Incorporated CFI ESG-Federal (RR-H) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Children's Fund, Incorporated CFI ESG-Federal (HP) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Colton COL HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Colton COL HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City of Fontana FON ESG CV3 (SO)  2023-07-01 Active Street Outreach 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 2 (HP) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 3 (SSO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Services Only 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 2 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City Of Montclair MON HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-05-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City of Ontario ONT HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City of Ontario ONT ESG CV Emergency Rental/Utility (HP) 2025-04-30 2021-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 FSA (RRH) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 SA1 (RRH) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 Outreach (SO) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active Street Outreach 
City Of Redlands RED ERF-2 SA1 (ES) 2027-03-31 2023-12-05 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City Of Redlands RED ERF 2 Super 8 CRS (ES) 2027-03-31 2023-08-24 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City of San Bernardino CIT ARPA CARES (ES-V) 2025-05-31 2024-07-08 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City of Victorville COV HomeKey Wellness Center (ES) 2028-01-31 2023-12-04 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City of Victorville COV ERF-3 (SSO) 2027-06-30 2024-09-27 Active Services Only 
City of Victorville COV ERF-3 (SO) 2027-06-30 2024-09-27 Active Street Outreach 
City of Victorville COV PF Emergency Shelter (ES)  2022-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
City of Victorville COV PF Street Outreach (SO)  2022-07-01 Active Street Outreach 
Community Action Partnership CAP PF Obershaw House (TH) 2099-12-31 2003-05-12 Active Transitional Housing 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Community Action Partnership CAP EFSP Homeless Prevention (HP)  2021-11-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Community Action Partnership CAP EFSP Emergency Shelter (ES)  2021-11-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Community Health Action Network CHAN ESG Federal (HP) 2025-08-31 2024-09-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Desert Manna DM1 HHAP 3 V (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-12-19 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Desert Sanctuary DS1 DV Haley House (TH) 2030-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Desert Sanctuary DS1 DV Haley House (ES)  2017-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Doves of Big Bear DBB DV Domestic Violence Shelter (ES) 2030-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Doves of Big Bear DBB DV Transitional Housing (TH) 2030-12-31 2017-07-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 RHY Victorville (SO) 2099-12-31 2018-11-13 Active Street Outreach 
Family Assistance Program FA2 RHY San Bernardino (SO) 2099-12-31 2019-09-26 Active Street Outreach 
Family Assistance Program FA2 RHY Our House (ES) 2099-12-31 2015-02-02 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP 3 YAB (HP) 2026-09-30 2023-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP 3 YAB (SSO) 2026-09-30 2023-07-01 Active Services Only 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP Round 2 (TH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP Round 3 (TH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 HHAP Round 1 (TH) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Transitional Housing 

Family Assistance Program FA2 RHY My Place (ES) 2024-09-29 2020-09-23 
Active, 
Expired Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

Family Assistance Program FA2 CoC DV Coalition (RR-H)  2023-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Family Assistance Program FA2 CoC DV Coalition (TH)  2023-01-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Family Services Association of 
Redlands FSA PF (RRH) 2099-12-31 2023-05-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Family Services Association of 
Redlands FSA PF (HP) 2099-12-31 2023-05-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Family Services Association of 
Redlands FSA PF Vouchers (ES) 2099-12-31 2023-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Family Services Association of 
Redlands FSA HHAP 3 (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Family Services Association of 
Redlands FSA HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Family Services Association of 
Redlands FSA HHAP 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Foothill AIDS Project FA1 PF Foothill AIDS Project V (ES) 2099-12-31 2018-03-12 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Foothill Family Shelter FFS PF Stepping Stones Program (TH)  2012-03-06 Active Transitional Housing 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG PF Gogo Outreach (S0) 2026-10-31 2022-10-01 Active Street Outreach 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG BCP-RHY (HP) 2026-09-30 2023-10-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG BCP-RHY (ES) 2026-09-29 2023-09-30 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (SO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active Street Outreach 
Growing Outreach Growing 
Opportunities GOG HHAP-3 (SSO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-01 Active Services Only 
Health Service Alliance HSA PF (SSO) 2099-12-31 2024-11-06 Active Services Only 
Healthcare in Action HIA IEHP Street Medicine (SO) 2024-12-31 2023-02-06 Active Street Outreach 
Holy Name Catholic Church HCC PF Emergency Shelter (ES) 2099-09-30 2018-01-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Hope the Mission HTM SB City Street Outreach (SO) 2025-05-31 2023-06-15 Active Street Outreach 
House of Ruth HOR DV House of Ruth (TH) 2099-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Transitional Housing 
House of Ruth HOR DV House of Ruth (ES) 2099-12-31 2018-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Illumination Foundation ILF PF Illumination Foundation (ES) 2099-12-31 2020-01-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Illumination Foundation ILF PF Recuperative Care (ES) 2099-01-01 2022-02-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Illumination Foundation ILF CalAim CSS Housing Services 2037-12-31 2024-09-25 Active Services Only 
Impact Southern California ISC HHAP-3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2024-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Impact Southern California ISC HHAP-3 (PH) 2026-06-30 2024-10-03 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Independent Living Systems ILS CalAIM (SSO)  2023-01-20 Active Services Only 
Inland Counties Legal Services, Inc. ICL HDAP Legal Services (SSO) 2025-06-30 2018-09-03 Active Services Only 
Inland Empire Rebound IER ESG Federal (RRH) 2025-08-31 2024-09-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 ESG Co United Way (SO) 2099-12-31 2018-07-01 Active Street Outreach 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Inland SoCal United Way UW1 HDAP HFA (SSO) 2099-12-31 2019-04-19 Active Services Only 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 CoC 211 United Way (SO) 2099-12-31 2018-06-05 Active Street Outreach 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 HDAP 211 CES (SO) 2099-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Street Outreach 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 HDAP 211 United Way (ES) 2099-12-31 2018-06-05 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 CES 211 United Way (CES) 2029-07-31 2018-07-02 Active Coordinated Entry 
Inland SoCal United Way UW1 CoC CES United Way (SO)  2018-06-05 Active Street Outreach 
Inland Temporary Homes ITH CoC Infinite Horizons (RR-H) 2025-09-30 2014-12-05 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Inland Temporary Homes ITH CoC CES (SSO) 2024-07-31 2023-08-01 
Active, 
Expired Services Only 

Inland Valley Hope Partners IHP ESG Ontario SOVA (HP) 2099-12-31 2015-06-16 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Inland Valley Hope Partners 
IHP CoC Family Stabilization Program (RR-
H) 2099-12-31 2015-10-02 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Inland Valley Recovery Services IVR BHBH-DBH (ES)  2024-03-28 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

Inspire Together 
INS Sierra Health Foundation Prev Program 
(SSO) 2025-12-30 2022-05-01 Active Services Only 

Inspire Together INS BSCC Street Outreach (SO) 2025-12-30 2022-05-01 Active Street Outreach 

Jewish Family Service of San Diego 
JFS IEHP Community Supports Program 
(SSO)  2022-01-01 Active Services Only 

Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY HHAP Round 1 CV (RRH) 2025-06-30 2022-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY HHAP Round 1 EV (RRH) 2025-06-30 2022-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY HHAP Round 1 WV (RRH) 2025-06-30 2022-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY CoC KEYS for Life (RR-H)  2015-08-19 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY CoC KEYS for Success (RR-H)  2017-08-21 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY SF Housing Support Program (RR-H)  2014-05-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY SF HSP Interim Housing (RR-H)  2018-12-10 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Knowledge & Education for Your 
Success KEY SF HSP Prevention (HP)  2021-10-28 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Legal Aid Society of San Bernardino LAS Care Court (SSO) 2025-12-31 2024-12-01 Active Services Only 
Life Community Development LCD GPD Program (TH)  2013-05-20 Active Transitional Housing 

Lighthouse Social Services LSS CoC Hope for Heroes (PSH) 2099-12-31 2012-10-23 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

Lighthouse Social Services LSS GOV Adult Re-entry (RR-H) 2099-12-31 2020-01-16 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Lighthouse Social Services LSS GOV Warm Re-entry (SSO) 2099-12-31 2019-08-01 Active Services Only 

Lighthouse Social Services 
LSS PF Lighthouse Health and Housing 
Program (SSO) 2099-12-31 2018-08-01 Active Services Only 

Lighthouse Social Services LSS SF Family Stabilization Program (RR-H) 2099-12-31 2014-09-02 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Lighthouse Social Services LSS SSVF Homelessness Prevention (HP) 2099-12-31 2014-10-15 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Lighthouse Social Services LSS SSVF Rapid Re-Housing (RR-H) 2099-12-31 2014-10-18 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC ESG City SB (ES) 2099-12-31 2013-03-26 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC ESG-Federal (ES) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC ESG-Federal (SO) 2025-08-31 2024-09-01 Active Street Outreach 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC HHAP Round 1 (SSO) 2025-06-30 2021-01-01 Active Services Only 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC Molina CalAIM (CS) 2025-06-30 2024-05-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California 

LSSSC CoC Permanent Supportive Housing 
(PSH)  2003-05-12 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

Lutheran Social Services of Southern 
California LSSSC PF EFSP (ES)  2019-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Mary's Mercy Center MMC Mary's Village PF (TH) 2050-12-31 2024-01-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Mary's Mercy Center MMC DV Mary's Haven PF (TH) 2030-12-31 2024-01-01 Active Transitional Housing 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Mercy House 
MH1 HHAP Round 2 Housing Now: West 
End (HP) 2026-06-26 2021-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Mercy House 
MH1 HHAP Round 2 Housing Now: West 
End (RRH) 2026-06-26 2022-08-09 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Mercy House MH1 HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mercy House MH1 HHAP Round 1 (RRH) 2025-06-30 2021-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 2 (ES) 2026-06-30 2022-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 2 (HP) 2026-06-30 2022-10-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 2 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-10-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (RR-H) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (ES-V) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP-3 (SO) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Street Outreach 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (ES) 2025-06-30 2021-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-09-20 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (SO) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Street Outreach 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-25 2021-07-20 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA PF Street Outreach (SO)  2023-08-19 Active Street Outreach 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA PF Emergency Shelter (ES)  2023-08-19 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA CalAIM-IEHP HD (RRH)  2023-09-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA CalAIM-IEHP HTNS (SO)  2023-09-01 Active Street Outreach 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA CalAIM-IEHP HTSS (SSO)  2023-09-01 Active Services Only 
Morongo Basin ARCH MBA CalAIM-IEHP RC (SSO)  2023-09-01 Active Services Only 
Morongo Basin Unity Home MBU DV Morongo Basin Unity Home (ES) 2099-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Morongo Basin Unity Home MBU DV Transitional Housing (TH) 2099-12-31 2017-10-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Morongo Basin Unity Home MBU DV Coalition (TH)  2023-01-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP Round 2 V (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-03-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP Round 2 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-03-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP Round 2 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-03-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC HHAP 3 V (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC ESG-Federal (HP) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC ESG-Federal (RRH) 2025-08-31 2024-09-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC EFSP Phase 41 (HP) 2024-12-31 2022-10-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 

Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC Project Homekey (PH)  2020-12-29 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC PF (ES)  2024-01-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC PF (HP)  2024-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC PF (RRH)  2024-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Mountain Homeless Coalition MHC PF (SO)  2024-01-01 Active Street Outreach 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV DBH Transitional Housing (TH) 2026-03-31 2020-09-14 Active Transitional Housing 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV BHBH-DBH (ES) 2026-03-31 2024-03-28 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV HHAP Round 1 (SO) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Street Outreach 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV HHIP BCC (ES) 2025-06-30 2020-06-17 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

New Hope Village, Inc. NHV CoC New Hope, Too! (PSH)  2013-07-16 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

New Hope Village, Inc. NHV PF New Hope Village (SSO)  2015-07-01 Active Services Only 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV PF New Hope Village (TH)  2012-11-15 Active Transitional Housing 
New Hope Village, Inc. NHV PF Bridge Housing (ES)  2019-04-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Operation Grace OG1 IEHP Community Supports (RRH) 2028-03-23 2023-03-20 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (PH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (ES) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP 3 (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-10-03 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Operation Grace OG1 HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Operation Grace OG1 PF Shelter Program (ES)  2012-08-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Option House OH1 Option House DV (ES)  2024-01-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Pacific Lifeline PL1 DV Pacific Lifeline (TH)  2017-10-01 Active Transitional Housing 

Restoration House of Angels HOA PF Restoration House of Angels (TH) 2018-09-30 2014-07-01 
Active, 
Expired Transitional Housing 

Rise of a Fallen Angel, Inc. RFA PF (ES)  2024-06-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Rise of a Fallen Angel, Inc. RFA PF (SO)  2024-06-01 Active Street Outreach 
Rise of a Fallen Angel, Inc. RFA PF (SSO)  2024-06-01 Active Services Only 

Rolling Start, Inc RSI PF Sanctuary Project SB (HP) 2023-09-30 2021-10-01 
Active, 
Expired Homelessness Prevention 

Rolling Start, Inc RSI PF Sanctuary Project VV (HP) 2023-09-30 2021-10-01 
Active, 
Expired Homelessness Prevention 

SAC Health System SHS CalVIP Community Resource Ctr (ES) 2025-06-30 2022-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 ESG-Federal (RRH) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 ESG-Federal (SO) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active Street Outreach 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 ESG-Federal (ES) 2025-08-31 2024-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 ESG SB-City (ES) 2025-06-30 2024-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 ESG SB-City (HP) 2025-06-30 2024-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 PF Hospitality House (TH)  2012-02-27 Active Transitional Housing 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 PF Hospitality House Overflow (ES)  2014-01-02 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 PF Hospitality House Shelter (ES)  2012-02-25 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 PF Path to Prosperity (TH)  2023-02-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino SA1 PF Street Outreach (SO)  2023-02-01 Active Street Outreach 
San Bernardino Valley College SBVC - Jovenes HHIP (HP) 2026-10-01 2024-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
San Bernardino Valley College SBVC - Jovenes HHIP (RR-H) 2026-10-01 2024-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
San Bernardino Valley College SBVC - Jovenes HHIP Bridge Housing (TH) 2026-10-01 2024-01-01 Active Transitional Housing 
SB Children and Family Services CFS Bringing Families Home (HP) 2025-06-30 2023-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
SB Children and Family Services CFS Bringing Families Home (RRH) 2025-06-30 2023-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
SB Department of Aging and Adult 
Services DAS PF Elder Care and Housing (HP) 2099-12-31 2019-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH CalAIM Community Supports (SO) 2099-12-31 2022-07-25 Active Street Outreach 
SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH CalAIM Community Supports (SSO) 2099-12-31 2022-07-25 Active Services Only 
SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH PATH HOST (SSO) 2099-12-31 2022-06-30 Active Services Only 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH CoC Project Lantern Woods (PSH) 2099-12-31 2012-03-10 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH PLHA Pacific Village Home key (ES) 2099-03-01 2021-03-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH CoC Laurel Brook II (PSH)  2011-08-15 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH CoC Project Cornerstone (PSH)  2012-11-01 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH CoC Project Gateway (PSH)  2011-12-21 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH HHAP COVID19 H/M V (ES)  2020-04-13 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH HUD Golden Apartments (PSH)  2019-12-19 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH MHSA InnROADs (SO)  2022-04-01 Active Street Outreach 
SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH NPLH Las Terrazas (PSH)  2022-07-15 Active PH – Housing Only 
SB Department of Behavioral Health DBH BHBH Motel+ (ES-V)  2024-05-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

SB Housing Authority HA1 VA VASH (PSH) 2099-12-31 2009-09-01 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Housing Authority HA1 GF County SB NCLU (PSH)  2013-11-07 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

SB Office of Homeless Services OHS ESG-STATE Orangeshow (ES) 2025-08-31 2024-11-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
SB Office of Homeless Services OHS SB Express One (ES) 2025-06-30 2022-06-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

SB Office of Homeless Services OHS ESG-State (RRH) 2024-11-30 2024-03-01 
Active, 
Expired PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

SB Office of Homeless Services OHS Aviah Hospitality (ES)  2023-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
SB Office of Homeless Services OHS - Care Connect (SSO)  2024-07-01 Active Services Only 
SB Probation Department PRO HHAP 1 (ES) 2025-06-30 2021-06-22 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

SB Probation Department PRO HHAP 1 (RRH) 2025-06-30 2021-06-22 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
SCAN Health Plan SHP SCAN/IAH Homeless Services (SSO)  2024-02-06 Active Services Only 
Set Free Church SFC PF Cold Weather Shelter (ES)  2023-01-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Social Work Action Group SWA Gov 5th District (SO) 2024-12-31 2022-01-04 Active Street Outreach 
St. John's Community Health SJC CAL-AIM (SSO) 2026-01-01 2023-12-01 Active Services Only 

Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS CoC Step Up (PSH) 2099-12-31 2016-12-14 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS Homekey Redlands (PSH) 2026-11-30 2022-11-01 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS HHAP 2 Street Outreach (SO) 2026-06-30 2022-07-01 Active Street Outreach 
Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS PF San Manuel (SO) 2025-12-31 2022-11-01 Active Street Outreach 

Step Up on Second Street, Inc. SUS San Bernardino Homekey (PSH) 2024-12-31 2021-03-01 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Steps 4 Life S4L Transitional Housing (TH) 2099-12-31 2020-10-01 Active Transitional Housing 
Symba Center SYM HHIP The Village (HP) 2026-06-30 2023-01-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Symba Center SYM HHIP The Village (RRH) 2026-06-30 2023-01-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Symba Center SYM ESG-Federal (SO) 2024-08-31 2024-05-01 
Active, 
Expired Street Outreach 

The Artisan's House TAH DBH TAY (TH) 2028-06-30 2024-01-23 Active Transitional Housing 
The Blessing Center, Inc. TBC HHAP R2 Houses of Hope (RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Time for Change Foundation TFC CoC Homes of Hope (PSH) 2099-12-31 2012-12-06 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

Time for Change Foundation TFC PF Mountain View (ES) 2099-12-31 2019-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Time for Change Foundation TFC PF RAP NC (TH) 2099-12-31 2020-11-29 Active Transitional Housing 
Time for Change Foundation TFC PF Sweet Dreams (ES) 2099-12-31 2019-07-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Time for Change Foundation TFC PF Brighter Futures (ES) 2099-12-31 2020-08-11 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Upland Police Department Homeless 
Services UPD CDBG U.H.O.P.E (SSO) 2025-06-30 2024-07-01 Active Services Only 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Upland Police Department Homeless 
Services UPD CDBG U.H.O.P.E (HP) 2025-06-30 2024-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 

US Veterans Inc USV CoC Veterans PSH (PSH) 2099-12-31 2012-12-04 Active 

PH – Permanent Supportive 
Housing (disability required for 
entry) 

US Veterans Inc USV SSVF Homelessness Prevention (HP) 2099-12-31 2014-11-18 Active Homelessness Prevention 
US Veterans Inc USV SSVF Rapid Re-Housing (RR-H) 2099-12-31 2014-10-21 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Veterans Alcoholic Rehabilitation 
Program (VARP Inc.) VAR BHBH-DBH (ES)  2024-03-28 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Victor Valley Domestic Violence VVD DV A Better Way (ES)  2017-10-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Victor Valley Family Resource Center VVF AB109 Victor Valley (TH) 2099-12-31 2013-07-30 Active Transitional Housing 

Victor Valley Family Resource Center 
VVF HHAP 2 Community Revitalization 
(RRH) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Victor Valley Family Resource Center VVF ESG CV Federal (ES) 2023-10-26 2022-02-01 
Active, 
Expired Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 

Victor Valley Family Resource Center 
VVF BSCC ARG WHO Rental Assistance 
(RR-H) 2023-03-31 2022-01-01 

Active, 
Expired PH – Rapid Re-Housing 

Victor Valley Rescue Mission VVR PF Rescue Mission (ES)  2023-01-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (ES) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (SO) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Street Outreach 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (HP) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP II City Fon (RR-H) 2026-06-30 2022-09-13 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP Round 1 (RR-H) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL HHAP Round 1 (HP) 2025-06-30 2021-01-26 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL ESG 2024 City of Fontana (RRH) 2025-06-30 2024-07-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL ESG 2024 City of Fontana (HP) 2025-06-30 2024-07-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL EFSP Homeless Prevention (HP)  2022-06-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (SO)  2023-08-01 Active Street Outreach 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (ES)  2023-08-01 Active Emergency Shelter – Entry Exit 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (RRH)  2023-08-01 Active PH – Rapid Re-Housing 
Water Of Life Community Church WOL Homekey 2 (TH)  2023-09-01 Active Transitional Housing 



OHS and CoC Program Providers & Funding (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC City Fontana (PH)  2023-08-01 Active 
PH – Housing with Services (no 
disability required for entry) 

Water Of Life Community Church WOL FHC Round 1 (HP)  2023-08-01 Active Homelessness Prevention 
With Open Arms, Inc. WOA PF Community (SSO) 2099-12-31 2021-07-01 Active Services Only 
With Open Arms, Inc. WOA RUSD McKinney-Vento (SSO)  2021-08-26 Active Services Only 

 



OHS and CoC Program Providers (HMIS Report 12-18-24) 

Row Labels 
Barstow Community College District 
CE Agency 
Center for Spiritual Living 
Children's Fund, Incorporated 
City Of Colton 
City of Fontana 
City Of Montclair 
City of Ontario 
City Of Redlands 
City of San Bernardino 
City of Victorville 
Community Action Partnership 
Community Health Action Network 
Desert Manna 
Desert Sanctuary 
Doves of Big Bear 
Family Assistance Program 
Family Services Association of Redlands 
Foothill AIDS Project 
Foothill Family Shelter 
Growing Outreach Growing Opportunities 
Health Service Alliance 
Healthcare in Action 
Holy Name Catholic Church 
Hope the Mission 
House of Ruth 
Illumination Foundation 
Impact Southern California 
Independent Living Systems 
Inland Counties Legal Services, Inc. 
Inland Empire Rebound 
Inland SoCal United Way 
Inland Temporary Homes 
Inland Valley Hope Partners 
Inland Valley Recovery Services 
Inspire Together 
Jewish Family Service of San Diego 
Knowledge & Education for Your Success 
Legal Aid Society of San Bernardino 
Life Community Development 
Lighthouse Social Services 
Lutheran Social Services of Southern California 
Mary's Mercy Center 
Mercy House 

Morongo Basin ARCH 
Morongo Basin Unity Home 
Mountain Homeless Coalition 
New Hope Village, Inc. 
Operation Grace 
Option House 
Pacific Lifeline 
Restoration House of Angels 
Rise of a Fallen Angel, Inc. 
Rolling Start, Inc 
SAC Health System 
Salvation Army - San Bernardino 
San Bernardino Valley College 
SB Children and Family Services 
SB Department of Aging and Adult Services 
SB Department of Behavioral Health 
SB Housing Authority 
SB Office of Homeless Services 
SB Probation Department 
SCAN Health Plan 
Set Free Church 
Social Work Action Group 
St. John's Community Health 
Step Up on Second Street, Inc. 
Steps 4 Life 
Symba Center 
The Artisan's House 
The Blessing Center, Inc. 
Time for Change Foundation 
Upland Police Department Homeless Services 
US Veterans Inc 
Veterans Alcoholic Rehabilitation Program 
(VARP Inc.) 
Victor Valley Domestic Violence 
Victor Valley Family Resource Center 
Victor Valley Rescue Mission 
Water Of Life Community Church 
With Open Arms, Inc. 
Grand Total                                                                        81 

 


	1. CES Agenda Jan. 9. 2025.pdf
	2. CES Meeting Minutes 10.10.2024
	3 State Funded Programs (HMIS report 12.18.24)
	4 OHS and COC Program Providers & funding (HMIS Report 12.18.24)
	5 OHS and CoC Program Providers (HMIS Report 12.18.24)



